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Enclosed for your review and concurrence are two copies of the Riverton

Remedial Action Inspection Plan (FAIP) . In accordance with the DOE /lGC

Menorardum of Urderstarding, you are requested to provide your review

and approval of the Riverton RAIP within 21 days of the receipt of this

letter.

Sincerely,

iG
Mark L. Pattheas
Technical Support Group Inader
Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action
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